PERSONAL.

Dr. Bowlby has removed to Simcoe.

Dr. Wade has left Renfrew for Great Falls, Montana.

Dr. J. Leslie Foley has removed to 66 Mackay street. Montreal.

Dr. Allison Smith has removed from Prince Albert to Medicine Hat.

Dr. Peter Wood, of Hamilton, has recovered from his recent illness.

Dr B. Field, formerly of Toronto, has located at Thornloe, Temis-
camingue.

Dr. D. H. Arnott, of London, was married to Miss A, L. Fram on
10th June.

Dr. Uren, of Toronto, has been appointed to the staft of St. Michacl’s
Hospital.

A movement ic on foot to establish a contagious diseases hospital at
Regina, N.W.T.

The Toronto Western Hospital has acknowledged donations in cash
of nearly $7,000.

Dr. G. C. Munro, of Wheatley, Ont., is in London convalescing from
a severe illness.

Dr. Arthman A. Bruere has resigned the chair of physiology in
Bishop’s College.

Dr. Ferdinand Fleury has been reappointed Medical Superintendent
of Notre Dame Hospital.

Dr. R. J. Gunn, who had practised in Whitby since 1849, died a short
time ago in his 89th year,

Dr. W. G Turner h=s been appointed Supcrintendent of the Mon-
treal General Hospitsl.

The Sisters of Providence propose erecting a modern hospital at
Vancouver, B.C,, to cost about $75,000.

The Carlton County Hospital, Woodstock, N.B., has received dona-
tions amounting to $2,734.

Drs. Wright. Graham and Waters are the new house staff for the
Sick Children’s Yospiial, Toronto.

Dr. L. A. Monipetit, 110 St. Lawrence street, Montreal, slipped and
broke his leg. He was taien to the General Hospital in a cab.

Dr. Arthur, of Sudbury, in shutting the door of the safe in the office,
the end of his left thumb was caught and completely cut off.

Dr. S. J. Mellow, of Poxt Perry, has been appointed an Associate

Coroner for the County of Ontario.
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